From: GOJ Webmaster

Sent: 05 October 2022 15:21

To:

Subject: LLA-APP-456598227 - Liquor licence application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thank you for you submission. Below are the details of your request.

An email requesting the payment of fees will be sent to you in due course.

Application type: New

Which categories of licence are you applying for?: 3rd Restaurant

Has the premises been licenced previously?: Yes

Do you own or lease the premises?: Lease

Is the owner of the premises in agreement with the proposed use? : Yes

Has the Bailiff granted a permit for public entertainment on the premises?: No

Is the premises, or part of the premises, registered under the Tourism (Jersey) Law 1948?: No
Will you be licensing an external area of the premises?: No

Current name of the premises: Shinzo

Proposed name of the premises: Tresor

Address of the premises:

Enter the postcode and press Search for the address Choose address Is the address:
je38bs Shinzo, La Neuve Route, St. Brelade, JE3 8BS Correct

Contact number:_



Contact number:_
Contact emai:

Residents only bars:

Public bars: 1

Other bars:

Nature of the business to be conducted on the premises: Restaurant

Expected number of staff to be employed: 12

Expected client occupancy of the premises?: 70

Expected operating hours: 12:00-23:00

Upload your business model or business plan: Tresor Business Plan.pdf, Projected P&L Tresor.pdf
Upload a floor plan of the designated area: IMG_5734.jpg

Who are you applying as?: Individual or proprietor

Applicant details:

Places of residence
Date

Full name . . Country . Contact during the three years
. Nationality of . Email .
of applicant birth of birth number preceding date of

application

Private address:

Enter the postcode and press Search for the Is the
Choose address
address address:

B — Correct

Who will be presenting this application?: Individual

Full name of individual:_

Declaration: | / We hereby declare that the foregoing particulars are correct and that it may be disclosed with other
Government Departments and other relevant authorities for the purposes of the administration of the Licensing
(Jersey) Law 1974

Any additional information or comments?:





